Mastercreation TFS

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Sent: 27 December 2023 18:12

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Chennai Purchase; Kumar V; Selvakumar M; Parag Pandey

Subject: FW: Need VRF & Documents - Ganesh Food Products Pvt Ltd

Attachments: Vendor Master.pdf; 2023 FSSAI license - K Factory.pdf; GPF PAN card.pdf; GST

Certificate 1 GFP.PDF; Udyam Certificate.pdf; KOTAK Cancelled Cheque.pdf

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,
Kindly unblock the vendor — Ganesh Food Products Private Limited.

Regards
Vijay

From: Yasaswi Bharath <sales@bayarscoffee.com>

Sent: 27 December 2023 18:09

To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Chennai Purchase' <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M
<selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Need VRF & Documents - Ganesh Food Products Pvt Ltd

Hi,

Please find attached documents & vendor form

From: Vijayakumar S [mailto:vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in]

Sent: 27 December 2023 15:32

To: sales@bayarscoffee.com

Cc: Chennai Purchase; Kumar V; Selvakumar M; Madan Hanamghar
Subject: RE: Need VRF & Documents - Ganesh Food Products Pvt Ltd
Importance: High

Dear Yasaswi,
As we spoke yesterday, kindly process the below order.

Item number Format Item Description UOM per Case Order Qty.

Blend0001 1KG Pack | CBTL Espresso Blend (IND) 1KG X 15 Packets 3 Case
Blend0002 1KG Pack | CBTL Extract Blend (IND) 1KG X 15 Packets 3 Case
Regards

Vijay



From: Vijayakumar S

Sent: 27 December 2023 15:27

To: 'sales@bayarscoffee.com' <sales@bayarscoffee.com>

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
Awaiting pls.

Regards
Vijay

From: Vijayakumar S

Sent: 26 December 2023 18:09

To: sales@bayarscoffee.com

Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M
<selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Need VRF & Documents - Ganesh Food Products Pvt Ltd

Importance: High

Dear Yasaswi,

As discussed, kindly fill (Feed the details in excel format only/Do not do hand written) & send the attached Vendor
Registration Form with your company’s seal & signature along with the following documents for chennai &
trivandrum.

Scan copy of Cancelled Cheque
Scan copy of GST Certificate
Scan copy of PAN

FSSAI Certificate (if applicable)
MSME Certificate (if applicable)
CIN Certificate (if applicable)

I O

Thanks & Regards,

Vijayakumar.S

Asst. Manager — Supply Chain and Management
Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd.,

Near S2 Airport Police Station,

Chennai International Airport,

Chennai —600027.

GST —33AAECT8192M17ZS

+91-9884400023
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